CITY OF JASPER, FLORIDA Monthly Council Meeting August 17, 2023 @ 6:00 P.M.

(PLEASE TURN OFF OR MUTE CELL PHONES AND PAGERS)

This is a time established for the Citizens of Jasper to address the Council. This is not a question and answer period. It is not a political Forum, nor is it a time for personal accusations or derogatory remarks to or about city employees. If you would like to address the Council, please complete the speaker request form and submit it to the Chair. When your name is called, please come to the podium, state your name and address for the record, and limit your comments to not more than three (3) minutes. We welcome your participation at the meeting.

- 1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer, Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Approval or modification of Agenda items
- 3. Public Comments
- 4. Consent Items
 - a. Approval of Minutes July 20, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
 - b. Approval of July Check #'s 43294-43384
 - c. Approval of Budget Workshop minutes for 7/27/23,& 8/7/23
 - d. Approval of Emergency Meeting minutes 8/2/23
- 5. Persons to Appear
 - a. Amanda Ulbrich First Federal Bank
 - b. United Way Speaker -Dawn Stalter/Joseph Orr -Boy Scouts
- 6. City Attorney
 - a. First Reading of Ordinance 2023-07-01 Park Regulations
 - b. First Reading of Ordinance 2023-07-02 No Smoking in Parks
 - c. Discuss Hiring of Interim City Manager
 - d. Discuss posting the City Clerk Position

7.City Manager

- a. Update of Old Central Elementary Building
- b. Police cars donated to the Jasper Police Dept.
- c. Approval of Slat Trays for the Water Plant- (Deloach Industries, Inc. D\$27,055.00 ARPA Fund)
- d. Approval to accept the Letter of Resignation of City Manager Marcus Collins
- 8. Director's Report-Finance, Police Dept., Fire Dept., Public Works, Utilities
- 9. Old Business-* Reminder of September Budget Hearing Dates (9/7/23 First Hearing, 9/18/23 Second Hearing)
- 10. New Business- Approval of CDBG Grant Bid (Fred Fox Enterprises)
- 11. Public Comments-
- 12. Council Comments-
- 13. Adjourned

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribe verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be borne by the requesting party. In accordance with Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, notice is given that a person wishes to appeal a decision made by the City Council with respect to any matter considered at the meeting they will need a record to the proceedings, a for such purpose may need to ensure that verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record

includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based. In accordance with Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with di needing special accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00pm on the day prior meeting.	sabilities r to the